
 
                Park and Recreation Commission 
 

 

TO: HONORABLE COMMISSIONERS DATE: NOVEMBER 9, 2015 
 
FROM: PARKS, RECREATION AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
          
SUBJECT:  PARK AND RECREATION COMMISSION REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL   

ISSUE: 

Review the upcoming Park and Recreation Commission report to the City Council. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the Commission provide input on the upcoming Park and Recreation Commission report, 
attached, to the City Council. 

BACKGROUND: 

Chairperson Whatley has been requested by the City Clerk’s Office to present the Park and 
Recreation Commission report to the City Council on Tuesday, December 1, 2015. Chairperson 
Whatley will be presenting on Commission Achievements, Department Achievements and Future 
Commission Challenges. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no fiscal impact associated with this report. 
 
Prepared by:  Mario E. Lara, Parks, Recreation and Community Deputy Director 
Approved by: Adolfo Cruz, Parks, Recreation and Community Services Director  
Approved by: Alexander T. Nguyen, Assistant City Manager 
 
 
Attachments: PowerPoint 


